Track & Field Advisory Committee Minutes December 13, 2012 AIA Boardroom

Call to Order: 9:02 am

Roll Call:

Members Present:

1A – Bruce Wilkison

2A – Linda Lamb, Lonnie Tyrdy, Mike Elder

3A - Paul Demuth

4A – John Prather, Fred Clare

5A – Dave Shapiro, Cassandra Cline-McKenzie, Mary Wimmer, Wendy Truvillion

Members Absent:

2A – Adam Estrada

3A - Lori Showers, Scott Patton, Eureka Hall

4A – Jenny Burks

Approval of Minutes for May 29, 2012: Approved

Discussion Items:

- 2013 Stat Qualifying Meet requests must be forwarded to David Hines at the AIA office no later than January 15, 2013. A reminder from Mr. Hines that in addition to submitting a state Qualifying Meet request, the school athletic director must sanction all invitational through their school log-in page. A request for multi-year sanctioning was asked and Mr. Hines will get an answer.
- The last opportunity to <u>host</u> a State Qualifying Meet this school year <u>is Wednesday, May 1,</u> 2013.
- State Meet Entries are due no later than 6:00 pm on Friday, May 3, 2013.
- A discussion took place regarding limiting the number of invitationals vs. dual/tri meets during the season. Currently Track can have 13 meets with no specific limits for duals vs. invitationals. After much discussion, there was no recommendation to modify what currently exists.
- Each advisory committee is being asked to recommend the maximum number of coaches per team/school that can be listed and admitted into the state tournament. The Track Advisory Committee is recommending that each school can list 4 girls coaches and 4 boys coaches that are board certified coaches.
- The State Track & Field Championships will be held May 8/10/11, 2012 at MCC.
- Mr. Hines will produce information that in the case of weather related issues, where to go for shelter and any possible alternative dates be available at the State Meet. In the case on Saturday finals, weather causes a reschedule, the finals would be held on the next Tuesday afternoon, evening if the venue is available.
- MaxPreps procedure: Head Coaches will be required to enter their track rosters onto MaxPreps and requires each coach to select the state qualifying meets that they will attend. Meet

directors will be required to list schools that are attending their meet with MaxPreps and then submit a hy-tek results file to MaxPreps. MaxPreps will then generate a performance list each week from the state qualifying meets. These lists will be posted on www.aia365.com under boys or girls Track & Field. At the end of the year each head coach will select their athletes that they want entered into the state meet.

- The Track Advisory Committee is requesting that the region chairs are the ones assigned to develop the 2013-15 school year schedules for Track.
- Mr. Hines reminds all coaches to visit www.aiaonline.org, select Coaches, select Track & Field. This is the information page most important for Track Coaches, all important information will be found at this location.

Meeting Adjourned: 10:43 am